



# SHEFIN C.S

Web Developer & Designer

## Hello, I'm Shefin

My name is Shefin C.S. I'm a web developer & designer living and breathing in Kerala, India. Web design & development is not just a job but a passion, which makes it hard to leave the computer sometimes. But I do like other stuff! I love to meet new people, laugh, be social, travel, taking pictures, listen to great music, watch classic movies and so much more.

I have 12+ years Experience in Web development and Worked with several clients on various projects from websites to web applications, UX and UI designs for native applications, Infographics and other graphic designs. Had worked with clients from the Middle-East, Australia and domestic.

## CONTACT

-  **Phone:**  
+91 7034 342 342  
+91 9947 342 342
-  **Mail:**  
mail@shefin.in  
shefinjobs@gmail.com
-  **Web:**  
www.shefin.in

## SKILLS

### // Professional

- Creativity
- Teamwork
- Communication
- Hardwork




### // Technical

- Wordpress
- HTML
- .NET & SQL SERVER
- Photoshop
- MS Office

## SOCIAL

- Facebook**  
Facebook.com/shefin.in
- Linkedin**  
Linkedin.com/in/shefincs
- Youtube**  
Youtube.com/@shefincs
- Instagram**  
Instagram.com/shefin.in



## EXPERIENCE

-  **SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER**  
2012 - 2016  
2019 - 2020  
**Hello Pixels | Chengannur & UAE**  
Hello Pixels is a multidisciplinary digital agency focusing on website design, development, and mobile app development. My role in this company create websites using .NET, HTML & WORPPRESS
-  **MASTER WEB DEVELOPER**  
2016 - 2019  
**Orange Qatar | Doha, Qatar**  
Orange Qatar is a professional website design, development and web hosting service provider in Qatar. My role in this company create websites using .NET, HTML & WORPPRESS.
-  **JUNIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER**  
2010 - 2012  
**Green Info Solutions | Edappally**  
Green Info Solutions is a software & web development company. My role in this company creating web & software application using ASP.NET & VB.NET and backend using SQL & MS SQL SERVER.

## EDUCATION

-  **MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION**  
2007 - 2010  
**AWH Engineer College, Kuttikkattoor - Calicut**  
MCA, which expands to Master of Computer Applications, is a three-year full-time academic program that imparts education related to computers, their programming, and applications.
-  **BACHELOR OF COMPUTER APPLICATION**  
2003 - 2006  
**MES College, Erumely**  
BCA full form Bachelor of Computer Application is a 3-year undergraduate course that imparts knowledge on the basics of software programs and software development.

## REFERENCES

-  **ROSHAN PHILIP**  
Founder  
**Hello Pixels**  
Level 12, Rolex Tower, Sheikh Zayed Road, Near Financial Centre Metro Station, Dubai, UAE.  
**Phone:** +971 5054 7 3745, **Email:** info@hellopixels.com
-  **SABU B. SAMUEL**  
Founder  
**Orange Qatar**  
Doha Tower, 6th Floor, Office 604. A Ring Road, Al Asmak Street, Doha - Qatar  
**Phone:** +974 5526 8733, **Email:** info@orangeqatar.com